STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2018 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney and Designated Signatory

PUBLIC PRESENT: No members of the public were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission did not review nor approve previous minutes

PROVISIONALS:

- 1. **PATEL, RUPA D.- LIP.15589** United Wine and Liquor, Derby,CT Commission takes no action on request for provisional permit. File assigned to agent. Question concerning the accuracy of the financial statement.
- 2. **BAINS, DAMAN P.- LIP.15575** Queen Street Liquors, Southington, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements include \$500.00 fee, cancelation of LIP-15117, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, disclaimer statement from Gurvinder Bains. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.
- 3. **DOYLE, MICHAEL T.- LWG.27** Springdale Florist and Greenhouse, Darien, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements are \$500.00 fee and completed provisional permit agreement form. Since the retailer must buy from package stores, the credit waiver as it relates to wholesalers is not applicable.

- 4. GOODALE, GEORGETTE D.- LCA.8005 Marlborough Country Bakery & Deli, Marlborough, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements are copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8X10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior. Endorse no bar.
- 5. **ROSARIO, LUIS M.- LGB.15337** San Miguel Mini Market, Stamford, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements are \$500.00 fee, cancelation of LGB-14849, bill of sale, executed copy of lease or right to occupy, and seller's affidavit. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.
- 6. **ZHUO, XIAO S.- LIR.19828** Funju Noodle Bar, Wallingford, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements are 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.
- 7. **RAMSAY, ROBERT B.- LIR.19839.P** Cultivator Kitchen, New London, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements are \$500.00 fee, abandonment affidavit, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Endorse patio.
- 8. **WAGNER, DAVID M.- LIP.15585** Nicholas Roberts Fine Wine Merchants, Darien Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements are \$500.00 fee, cancelation of LIP-12077, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, executed copy of lease or right to occupy, and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional.
- 9. **ELLS, MATTHEW S.- LIR.19842** Chipotle Mexican Restaurant, Branford, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements are \$500.00 fee, executed copy of lease or right to occupy fully executed to include all addendums and guarantee(s). Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse no bar.

FINALS:

10. **DUBOW, BENJAMIN D.- LIR.19756.P-CW**Bistro on Main, Manchester.CT
Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. Note: the patio approval is for from May 1st to October 30th. Endorse patio.

- 11. **PATEL, HIRAL- LIP.15574.P-CW** Wine Cellars 4, Farmington, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirement- return of completed publication notice.
- 12. **VELASQUEZ, SEGUNDO- LCA.7993** Red House Bar & Café, Danbury, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse (1) ACB. No requirements.
- 13. **BORSELLE, JR., DAVID J.- LCT.578** Park & Oak Restaurant, West Hartford, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 14. **BIRNBAUM, DAVID M.- LMP.68** Kent Falls Brewing Company, Kent, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse patio. No requirements.
- 15. **ROUSSEAU, ANTHONY M.- LIP.15563** The Best Wine Shop In Town, Glastonbury, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 16. **MARINI, ATTILO- LIR.19806** Cast Iron Chef Chop House Oyster Bar, New Haven, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirement- publication notice.
- 17. **RIZZI, GIACINTO- LIR.19816.P-CW** Via Sforza Trattoria, Westport, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirement- return of the publication notice. Endorse patio.

OTHER:

- 18. **VERMA, DEEPAK- LIH.1891.P-B** Clarion, New London, CT Commission approves request to extend the provisional permit.
- 19. **CASEY, JAMES P.-LCA.7960.P-CW** Bridge St. Libations & Temptations, New Hartford, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.
- 20. **HARWOOD, ROBYN F.- LIR.19831.P** Bream Cove Tavern, New London, CT Commission reviews the approval of the provisional permit requirements from 1/23/18. After review, Commission removes seller's affidavit and accepts abandonment affidavit. Requirements now are \$500.00 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises.
- **21. MUSUMECI, NINA- LRC.299.P-CW** Bond Ballroom, Hartford,CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.
- **22. LOPEZ, CARLOS- LIR.19720** Saltwater Restaurant & Bar, Norwalk, CT Commission approves request to add patio approval. Endorse patio.

Liquor Control Minutes February 15, 2018 Page 4 of 4

Adjourned 9:15 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division jjs